
SOUTH DAKOTA STATE RAILROAD BOARD MEETING 
BECKER-HANSEN BUILDING 
COMMISSION BOARDROOM 

MARCH 16, 2016 @ 11:00 A.M. 
 
                                             
 
 AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY                                                                                  
MARCH 16, 2016 
 
11:00 A.M.  Todd Yeaton, Chair 

• Call to Order 
• Approve the minutes of meeting on February 17, 2016 1 
• Election of Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary 

 
 
11:15 A.M.  Bruce Lindholm, Office of Air, Rail, and Transit         
 

• Consideration of Sioux City project 2 
• Update on MRC line project  
• Rail line committee assignments for board members                                3 

 
   
 
 

Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
To participate by telephone, please dial 1-866-410-8397 and enter code 1289182255 to be logged into the 
meeting 
 
 
 

Notice is further given to individuals with disabilities that this board meeting is being held in a physically accessible 
place. Any individuals with disabilities who will require a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the 
board meeting should submit a request to the department’s ADA Coordinator at 605 -773-3540 or 1-800-877-1113 
(Telecommunication Relay Services for the Deaf). Please request the accommodations no later than 2 business 
days prior to the meeting in order to ensure accommodations are available. 

 
 
 
Meeting agendas are now posted online at Boards and Commissions site 
http://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/ 

http://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/


 

            1 
SOUTH DAKOTA STATE RAILROAD BOARD MEETING 

February 17, 2016 @ 11:00 AM 
DOT Building – Commission/Boardroom 

Pierre, South Dakota  
 

 
MEMBERS: Todd Yeaton, Chair 
  Carl Anderson via phone 
  Jeff Burket 
  Jerry Cope 
  Sheldon Cotton 
  Gary Doering 
  Harlan Quenzer 
   
OTHERS: Jack Parliament 
 
PHONE:   Alex Huff 
 
STAFF: Bruce Lindholm, Misty Siedschlaw, Bill Nevin, Bonnie Olson, Lynn 

Kennison, and Tessa Wenner  
 
Agenda Items: 
 
Call to order 

• 1)  Approve the minutes of meeting on January 20, 2016 
• 2)  Consideration of RCP&E TIGER grant funding 
• 3)  Consideration of State owned rail line maintenance plans 
• 4)  Update on MRC line project 

 
Chair Yeaton called the regular meeting of the South Dakota State Railroad Board (the 
“Board”) to order at 11:00 AM with a quorum present.  
 

******** 
 

1) Motion by Quenzer, second by Burket, to approve the January 20, 2016, Railroad 
Board meeting minutes. Motion carried by roll call vote (all aye). 

 
Bruce Lindholm, Office of Air, Rail, and Transit 
 
2) Consideration of RCP&E TIGER grant funding 

 
Lindholm summarized the Transportation Investment Generating Economic 
Recovery (TIGER) grant for the Rapid City, Pierre & Eastern, Inc. (RCP&E) project. 
The $12.4 million project will be funded with a $6 million TIGER Grant, $4.4 million 
of RCP&E funds, and $2 million in Future Funds from the Governor’s Office of 
Economic Development (GOED). RCP&E plans to purchase rail prior to the 



 
issuance of the TIGER grant in order to avoid a potential increase in rail prices. The 
TIGER grant will likely not be available until Fall 2016. 
 
There will be three agreements needed for this project: 
 
1) An agreement between the South Dakota Department of Transportation (the 

“Department”) and GOED; 
2) An agreement between the Department and RCP&E; and, 
3) An agreement between the Department and United States Department of 

Transportation (USDOT) for the TIGER grant funding. 
 
Motion by Cotton, second by Cope, to authorize the Department to enter into 
funding agreements with GOED and RCP&E for their portions of the TIGER grant 
project, and to authorize the Department to enter into a grant agreement with 
USDOT for the TIGER grant funding.  
 
Motion carried by roll call vote (all aye). 
 

3) Consideration of State owned rail line maintenance plans 
 
Lindholm provided information regarding the state owned rail line maintenance 
plans. This information included the proposed 2015 plans, results of 2015 plans, 
and proposed 2016 maintenance plans. Plans and results were submitted by: D & I 
Railroad Co., for the rail line between Canton and Elk Point and between Hawarden 
and Beresford; MRC Regional Railroad Authority for the Mitchell to Rapid City rail 
line; Dakota Southern Railway Company for the Mitchell to Rapid City rail line, and 
the Napa to Platte rail line; Rapid City, Pierre & Eastern, Inc., for the Yale rail line; 
and Dakota, Missouri Valley & Western Railroad, Inc., for the Britton line.  
 
The Board discussed the progress and outlook of future maintenance plans among 
the separate state owned lines. The Board discussed having two or three Board 
members assigned to each line to oversee the state’s assets as casual observers 
and fact gatherers, along with Department personnel, and to report back to the 
Board the overall condition of the line and any maintenance items they observed 
that may need to be addressed. The Board also asked Department staff to 
communicate to the railroads that they would like to see future maintenance plans 
in an easier to read format similar to the one received from D & I Railroad Co. 
 

4) Update on the MRC project 
 
 Lindholm updated the Board on the status of the MRC project. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:50 PM upon a motion for adjournment by Anderson, 
second by Cotton. 

 
Next meeting is scheduled for March 16, 2016, at 11:00 AM. 



               2 
        
Department of Transportation 
Division of Secretariat  
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 
700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 
OFFICE:  605/773-3574 
FAX:  605/773-2804 
 

 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  March 7, 2016  
 
To:  South Dakota State Railroad Board 
 
From:  Darin Bergquist, Secretary, Department of Transportation 
 
Subject: Sioux City Interchange 
 
 
 
Jack Parliament requested this item come before the Board.  As the Board may recall, the 
interchange of traffic coming from the BNSF (former SD Core Line) to the Union Pacific and 
Canadian National is very inefficient.  The settlement agreement with the BNSF contemplates 
improving the proposed interchange and requires the State provide a $500,000 commitment 
towards the construction of the project.  Mr. Parliament has been in contact with the Union 
Pacific regarding this interchange.  The Union Pacific has requested a set of preliminary plans 
for review.  While we have spent some time exploring options for this interchange, all work done 
to date is only conceptual.   
 
Mr. Parliament is requesting the Board provide half the funds to develop preliminary plans for 
Union Pacific’s review.  D&I Railroad will be required to provide the other half of the funds 
with the total cost anticipated to be approximately $9000 to develop these preliminary plans.  
The commitment the State made in the settlement agreement for improving the Sioux City 
interchange is attached.      
 
 







               3 
        
Department of Transportation 
Division of Secretariat  
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 
700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 
OFFICE:  605/773-3574 
FAX:  605/773-2804 
 

 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  March 7, 2016  
 
To:  South Dakota State Railroad Board 
 
From:  Darin Bergquist, Secretary, Department of Transportation 
 
Subject: Rail line committee assignments for Board members  
 
 
At the last Railroad Board meeting, members expressed an interest in being assigned to specific 
rail lines to serve as liaisons for those lines.  The Board will need to determine the exact duties 
but it is envisioned at least one area of involvement would be to participate in inspection 
activities of  the lines with DOT personnel as well as  be a Board resource for questions and 
issues related to that line.  Staff recommends the Board consider grouping the lines as follows:  
the MRC by itself, Sioux Valley and Napa Platte as one group and the Wolsey sidings, Yale Line 
and Britton Line as the final group.  These groupings work pretty well geographically and from a 
time and effort standpoint.  
 
Staff also recommends the Board assign at least two members and not more than three to each 
group of lines.  Once the groups are established, DOT staff will arrange times to highrail (if 
appropriate as some lines have limited capability for traveling on the rail) and/or otherwise 
inspect the lines.    
 
      
 
 


	00 - Agenda -  March 16  2016
	01 - Minutes  2-17-16 Minutes Draft
	02 - Memorandum sioux city 3 - 16 (2) (2)
	02a
	03 - Memorandum board representatives 3 - 16 (2)

